
July 27, 2023 Combined Meeting of the AR Project
Committee and KYMEA Board of Directors

7/27/2023

Board Room at 10 AM

1700 Eastpoint Pkwy Suite 220

Louisville, 40223

This meeting will also be available as a TEAMS video meeting (contact mhixon@kymea.org for
attendee information).



1. Attendance  Michelle Hixon

2. Call to Order  Josh Callihan

AA. . Meeting OpeningMeeting Opening  

BB. . Previous Meeting Minutes of the KYMEA Board of DirectorsPrevious Meeting Minutes of the KYMEA Board of Directors Approval of Last
Month's Meeting
Minutes

Josh Callihan

CC. . Financial ReportsFinancial Reports Approval of Last
Month's Financial
Report

Heather
Overby

1. CEO  Doug Buresh

2. Market Report  Rob Leesman

3. Member Communications  Michelle Hixon

EE. . Administration ReportsAdministration Reports  

FF. . Discussion TopicsDiscussion Topics  

1. Annual Weighted Voting Update Motion to approve the
Weighted Voting
update for FY 2024.

Doug Buresh

GG. . AR Project Committee MeetingAR Project Committee Meeting  Chris Melton

KK. . Closed SessionClosed Session  Charlie
Musson

3. Guest Introductions  Josh Callihan

DD. . Committee ReportsCommittee Reports
No committee meetings were held.

 

4. CFO Report  Heather
Overby

1. Special Recognition  Josh Callihan

HH. . Action ItemsAction Items  

II. . Public CommentsPublic Comments
This is an opportunity for members of the public to provide input to the
KYMEA Board and is limited to 5 minutes per speaker.

 Josh Callihan

JJ. . Upcoming Meetings and Other BusinessUpcoming Meetings and Other Business
The next regular board meeting will be a Regular Meeting of the KYMEA
Board of Directors on August 24, 2023, at 10 am in KYMEA's board room.

 Michelle Hixon

LL. . Actions Related to Matters Discussed in Closed SessionActions Related to Matters Discussed in Closed Session  Josh Callihan

MM. . AdjournmentAdjournment  Josh Callihan

Meeting Book - July 27, 2023 Combined Meeting of the AR Project Committee and KYMEAMeeting Book - July 27, 2023 Combined Meeting of the AR Project Committee and KYMEA
Board of DirectorsBoard of Directors

AgendaAgenda

Page 2 of 70



 

 

Minutes for Meeting Book - June 22, 2023 Combine... | 1 

 

Minutes for Meeting Book - June 22, 2023, Combined Meeting of the AR 

Project Committee and KYMEA Board of Directors 

06/22/2023 | 10:00 AM  

Board Room at 10 AM 

Attendees (10) 

Susan Bishop; Josh Callihan; Ron Herd; Kevin Howard; Philip King; Tim Lyons; Chris 

Melton; Gary Zheng; Aaron Sparkman; Butch Hackney 

Additional attendees were Doug Buresh, Rob Leesman, Michelle Hixon, Heather Overby, 

Molly Roesler,  David Denton, Vent Foster, Pat Pace, Hance Price, Jamie Harkins, and Anna 

Marie Pavlik Rosen. 

Meeting Opening 

1. Attendance: a quorum was noted.  

2. Call to Order  

3. Guest Introductions: no guests were noted. 

Previous Meeting Minutes of the KYMEA Board of Directors 

ACTION: Motion to approve May 19, 2023, and June 6, 2023, Board meeting minutes 

and June 6, 2023, AR Committee meeting minutes was made by Chris Melton and 

seconded by Kevin Howard. The motion passed.  

 

Financial Reports 

ACTION: Motion to approve the May 2023 Financial reports was made by Gary Zheng 

and seconded by Aaron Sparkman. The motion passed.   

 

Committee Reports 

1. BROC Committee: Chairman Zheng and Doug Buresh provided a summary of this 

morning's BROC meeting. 

2. AR Project Committee: Chairman Melton provided a brief update of the June 6th AR 

Committee Meeting, and more will be discussed during the AR Project Committee 

action item. 

Page 3 of 70



 

 

Minutes for Meeting Book - June 22, 2023 Combine... | 2 

Administration Reports 

1. CEO Report: Doug Buresh updated the group on the following. 

a. Ashwood Ground-Breaking 

b. Rice project sample videos 

c. LG&E/KU PY 23/24 Network Transmission Rate 

d. July Meeting – Board Action on Weighted Voting 

1. Market Report: Rob Leesman discussed the previous month's markets in relation to 

KYMEA.  

2. Member Communications: The board was updated on upcoming events and member 

activities. 

Discussion Topics 

There were no discussion topics. 

AR Project Committee Meeting 

Chairman Callihan recessed the Board meeting and AR Project Chairman Melton called the 

AR Committee meeting to order. A quorum was noted. 

1. FY2024 AR Project Rates 

ACTION: Motion for the AR Project Committee to recommend the Board suspend the 

FY2024 Rate Schedule and freeze the FY2023 rates, according to the presented 

resolution was made by Josh Callihan and seconded by Mayor Hackney. The motion 

passed.  

 

ACTION: Motion to adjourn the AR Project Committee meeting and return to the 

regular board meeting was made by Mayor Hackney and seconded by Josh Callihan. 

The motion passed.   

 

Action Items 

ACTION: Motion to suspend the FY2024 Rate Schedule and freeze the FY2023 rates, 

according to the presented resolution was made by Chris Melton and seconded by 

Susan Bishop. The motion passed.  

 

ACTION: Motion to implement a 6% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for all staff was 

made by Mayor Hackney and seconded by Susan Bishop. The motion passed.  

 

Page 4 of 70



 

 

Minutes for Meeting Book - June 22, 2023 Combine... | 3 

Public Comments 

No public comments were made.  

Upcoming Meetings and Other Business 

The next board meeting will be held as a Combined Meeting of the AR Project Committee 

and KYMEA Board of Directors on July 27, 2023, at 10 am in KYMEA's board room. 

Closed Session 

There was no closed session. 

Actions Related to Matters Discussed in Closed Session 

There were no additional action items. 

Adjournment  

ACTION: Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Susan Bishop and seconded by 

Chris Melton. The motion passed and the meeting was adjourned.  

 

 

 

X

Chairperson

   

X

Secre ta ry

Page 5 of 70



Financial Presentation

July 27, 2023

Heather Overby
7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 1

Page 6 of 70



Statement of Net Position – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 2

1) Checking and Rate 

Stabilization Fund cash

2) Billing to AR & 

Transmission service 

members and ancillary 

services

(1)

(2)

DRAFT

Page 7 of 70



Statement of Net Position – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 3

3) Collateral represents 

$3.2m at MISO, $1.6m 

at PJM, and $0 in 

hedge collateral.

(3)

DRAFT

Page 8 of 70



Statement of Net Position – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 4

4) AP represents 

purchased power

5) Deferred Lease Liability 

represents the present 

value of remaining 

office lease payments

6) Line of Credit paid off in 

August 2019

7) Positive net position -

LTD

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

DRAFT

Page 9 of 70



Statement Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position –
June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 5

8) Sales to AR Members

9) RTO Auction Revenue 

Rights and KYMEA Off-

System Power Sales

10) Sales of transmission 

and ancillary services

11) Transmission from 

MISO, PJM, and KU net 

of depancaking credit 

12) All purchased power 

including PPA, RTO, 

and SEPA

13) Positive MTD Net 

Income/ Negative YTD 

Net Income

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

DRAFT

Page 10 of 70



Indirect Statement of Cash Flows –
June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 6

14) Net Income

15) Timing of Accounts 

Receivable and 

Accounts Payable 

have largest monthly 

effect of operational 

items on cash

16) Cash balance in 

Checking and Rate 

Stabilization Fund.

(14)

(16)

(15)

(15)

DRAFT

Page 11 of 70



Financial Metrics – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 7

DRAFT

Page 12 of 70



Financial Metrics – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 8

DRAFT

Page 13 of 70



Financial Metrics – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 9

DRAFT

Page 14 of 70



Financial Metrics – June 2023

7/24/2023 www.KYMEA.org 10

DRAFT

Page 15 of 70



Jun 2023Jun 2023

Statement of Net Position

FY2023 Actuals as of June 2023

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash And Investments

Other Receivables

Prepayments And Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets $31,669,105

$0

$17,493,072

$14,176,034

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Pledge Collateral

Investment In Sedc

Fixed Asset Clearing Account

Office Buildout

Meters - Ar Project

Meter Comm Equipment

General Plant

Construction Work In Progress

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Non-Current Assets $7,707,660

($1,090,483)

$0

$2,862,860

$342,230

$215,985

$260,238

$324,450

$2,557

$4,789,823

Total Assets $39,376,766

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflows

Total Deferred Outflows $0

$0

Total Assets & Deferred Outflows of Resources $39,376,766

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable

Accrue Interest Payable

Total Current Liabilities $8,352,926

$9,375

$8,343,551

Accrue Employee Benefits

Deferred Lease Liability

Line Of Credit

Total Non-Current Liabilities $1,844,710

$0

$1,631,942

$212,768

Total Liabilities $10,197,636

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred Inflows

Total Deferred Inflows $0

$0

Total Liabilities & Deferred Inflows $10,197,636

NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted

Unrestricted $21,474,027

$4,789,823

$2,915,280

Total Net Position $29,179,130

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position

FY2023 Actuals as of June 2023

OPERATING REVENUE

Sales To Members

Rto Market Revenue

Transmission Services

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Operating Revenue $107,329,885

$18,000

$1,228,484

$23,423,079

$82,660,322

$8,315,526

$0

$78,266

$891,645

$7,345,615

OPERATING EXPENSES

Transmission

Production

Administrative And General

Depreciation Expense

Total Purchase Power and Operating Expenses $101,614,838

$361,883

$3,103,129

$89,391,385

$8,758,440

$958,512

$30,636

$454,519

$5,457,508

($4,984,150)

Operating Income $5,661,597$7,357,013

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Interest Expense On Debt

Interest Income

Other Non-Operating Income (Expense)

Regulatory Credit/Debit - Cost To Be Recovered

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) $5,206,479

$0

$4,865,420

$450,777

($109,719)

$5,100,859

$0

$4,921,148

$188,298

($8,587)

NET POSITION CHANGES

Change in Net Position $10,868,076$12,457,873

Net Position at Beginning of Period

Net Position at End of Period $29,179,130

$16,721,257

$29,179,130

$18,311,054

Indirect Statement of Cash Flows
FY2023 Actuals as of June 2023

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income

Depreciation Monthly

Accounts Receivable

Prepayments & Other Current Assets

Accounts Payable

Taxes & Interest Accrued

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Lease Liability

Deferred Inflows Monthly $0

($9,803)

$2,834

$14,504

$32,796

$0

($10,638,184)

$9,807

$12,457,873

$0

$50,978

$27,612

$17,707

($8,366,937)

$0

($8,621,863)

$318,669

$10,868,076

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operations $1,869,827 ($5,705,758)

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to Plant Monthly

Net Change in Other Prop & Invest ($5,903)

($87,026)

($1,299,561)

($516,642)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing ($92,929) ($1,816,203)

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Borrowings

Net Cash Provided By (Used in) Financing $0

$0

$0

$0

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & TEMP INVESTMENTS

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Temp Investm.. ($7,521,961)$1,776,898

Cash & Temp Investment Beginning of Period

Cash & Investments End of Period $14,176,034

$12,399,135

$14,176,034

$21,697,995

Month Ending
6/30/2023 115959 PM

Jun 2023 YTD FY2023YTD FY2023

DRAFT

Page 16 of 70



June 2023 Bank Reconciliation

PNC Statement Balance 6/01/2023: 9,860,189.49$                
PNC Statement Balance 6/30/2023: 10,594,966.02$              

Independence Statement Balance 6/01/2023: 2,573,339.91$                
Independence Statement Balance 6/30/2023: 3,580,961.86$                

Outstanding Checks (-):

Adjusted Bank Balance: 14,175,927.88$              

Meridian Book Balance (1310000) 6/30/2023: 10,595,071.87$              
Meridian Book Balance (1310500) 6/30/2023: 3,580,961.86$                

Other Adjustments (+/-):
Lumen Invoice # 644580528 (105.85)$                          

Adjusted Book Balance: 14,175,927.88$              

Adjusted Bank Balance: 14,175,927.88$              
Adjusted Book Balance: 14,175,927.88$              
Difference: -$                                  

Page 17 of 70



KYMEA President & CEO Report
Doug Buresh
July 27, 2023

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 1
KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_CEO_07-27-2023.pptx Page 18 of 70



AGENDA

• Ashwood Update
• RICE Update
• OMS-MISO Capacity Survey

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 2
Page 19 of 70



Ashwood Update

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 3

Ground-Breaking
• Ashwood Ground-Breaking was July 26, 2023.
• The Press Releases (KYMEA and RWE) went out at 9:00 

am this morning (7/27/2023).
• KYMEA is working with Hatfield Media to create and post 

a ground-breaking video on the KYMEA Website.
• The Final Site Layout has been completed.
• LG&E/KU has staked-out the substation area and the 

fencing for the switchyard is in place.

Page 20 of 70



7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 4

Ashwood Ground-Breaking

Page 21 of 70



AGENDA

• Ashwood Update
• RICE Update
• OMS-MISO Capacity Survey

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 5
Page 22 of 70



RICE Update

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 6

Activities
• IRP2023 Preliminary Results

• Portfolio Modeling Completed
• Preferred Plan Selected

• Phase I RICE RFP (equipment procurement) ready to be 
issued in August.

• RICE Site(s) Selected
• Financing Preliminary Steps

• KYMEA and Finance Consultants met with the Rating 
Agencies.

• KYMEA and Finance Consultants met with several 
Banks.

Page 23 of 70



AGENDA

• Ashwood Update
• RICE Update
• OMS-MISO Survey Results

7/27/2023 www.KYMEA.org 7
Page 24 of 70



2023 OMS-MISO Survey Results
Furthering our joint commitment to regional resource 

adequacy, OMS and MISO are pleased to announce the 
results of the 2023 OMS-MISO Survey

July 14, 2023

2023 OMS-MISO Survey Results

7/27/2023 8
Page 25 of 70



MISO Summer SAC Projections

Projected PRM

PRM - Planning Reserve Margin (%); PRMR – Planning Reserve Margin Requirement (GW) 
RDT limit of 1900 MW is reflected in this chart

Bracketed values indicate difference between Committed Capacity and projected PRMR. 
Committed capacity includes installed generation but does not include resources with GIA 
that are not online.
Signed GIA Capacity additions assumed to be 2.5GW/year based on historical trend. 
Capacity accreditation values and PRM projections based on current practices.

Committed Capacity
Signed GIA Capacity– Alt. Estimate 
Potentially Unavailable Resources 
Projected PRMR

133.2

127.6
123.7 122.3

118.7

2.5

5.0

7.5 10.0

12.5

3.5

3.7 3.4
3.8

3.9

139.2

136.3

134.6
136.1 135.1

PY 24/25
7.9%

PY 25/26
8.3%

PY 26/27
8.8%

PY 27/28
9.0%

PY 28/29
9.2%

115

120

125

130

135

140

145
Summer SAC Projections: Alternative View (GW )

2023 OMS-MISO Survey

0.9 (4.0) (6.8) (6.5) (8.9)

7/27/2023 9

RDT: Regional Directional Transfer

Page 26 of 70



Apply 
Capacity Credit

Wind:
Summer 18.1%

Fall 23.1
Winter 40.3%
Spring 23%

Solar:
Winter 5%

All other seasons 50%

Hybrid : 
Winter 15%

All other seasons 60%

ESR:
95% for all seasons

All other 100%

Apply DPP Study 
Phase Weighting

Not Started and 
Phase 1= 10%

Phase 2 = 75% 
Non-Intermittent, 
50% Intermittent

GIA in Progress 
and Phase 3 = 90%

Capacity 
Assumptions for 
Pre-GIA Projects*

30% in 
COD + 1 year

30% in 
COD + 2 years

40% in 
COD + 3 years

80% in 
COD + 1 year

15% in 
COD + 2 years

5% in 
COD + 3 years

Capacity 
Assumptions for 

Post-GIA Projects*

*Assumptions were discussed at 
the October 2022 RASC and are 
repeated here for reference.

Definitive Planning Phase (DPP) Study Phase Weighting is applied to recognize that as projects move through the queue process, the likelihood 
of completion generally becomes more certain. Pre-GIA projects use Application Commercial Operation Date (COD). Post-GIA projects use 
negotiated COD.

2023 OMS-MISO Survey Queue Treatment

7/27/2023 10

Hybrid: Solar + ESR
ESR: Electric Storage Resources

Page 27 of 70

https://cdn.misoenergy.org/20221012%20RASC%20Item%2007%20OMS-MISO%20Survey%20Improvements%20Presentation626585.pdf


Wind and solar resources shown at current new resource capacity credit accreditation (15.5% ELCC for Wind, 50% for 
solar). Hybrid resources combined in solar category in OMS survey ~3.5GW in 2028, ~4.28 GW in 2031

03% 3% 4%
3% 3% 3%
4% 3% 3%
5% 4% 4%
6%

17% 18%8%

27%

5%
5%

7%
8%

18% 16%

43% 40% 39%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

2024 2028 2031

MISO Fleet UCAP Resource Mix Projection

Gas Coal Nuclear LMR Solar Wind Other Hydro Battery Storage

Significant Increase in Solar

7/27/2023 11

Solar 
receives 
Capacity 
Credit of 

50% in the 
Summer 

and 5% in 
the Winter

UCAP: Unforced Capacity

Page 28 of 70



Local 
Resource 

Zone
Local Balancing Authorities

1 DPC, GRE, MDU, MP, NSP, OTP, SMP

2 ALTE, MGE, MIUP, UPPC, WEC, WPS

3 ALTW, MEC, MPW

4 AMIL, CWLP, SIPC

5 AMMO, CWLD

6 BREC, CIN, HE, IPL, NIPSCO, SIGE

7 CONS, DECO

8 EAI

9 CLEC, EES, LAFA, LAGN, LEPA

10 EMBA, SME

• Load serving entities within each zone must have sufficient resources to meet load and 
required reserves

• Surplus resources may be shared among load serving entities with resource deficits to 
meet reserve requirements

2023 OMS-MISO
Survey incorporates 

MISO’s new 
seasonal resource 

adequacy construct

7/27/2023 12

MISO Local Resource Zones

Page 29 of 70



PY 2028/29 Summer By LRZ

30,128

25,128

20,128

15,128

10,128

5,128

128
1 2 3

Committed Capacity

64 5

Potentially Unavailable Resources

7 8

Potential New Capacity

9

PRMR

10

Indiana/Kentucky (Zone 6) has just enough capacity to 
meet its’s Summer Needs with Potential New Capacity.

7/27/2023 13

Indiana
Kentucky

Page 30 of 70



200

5200

10200

15200

20200

25200

1 2

Committed Capacity

3 4 5 6

Potentially Unavailable Resources

7 8

Potential New Capacity

9

PRMR

10

PY 2028/29 Winter By Zone

Indiana
Kentucky

7/27/2023 14

Indiana/Kentucky (Zone 6) does not have enough capacity 
to meet its’s Winter Needs with Potential New Capacity.

Page 31 of 70



June 2023 Market Report
Rob Leesman

July 27, 2023
7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 1
KYMEA_Board_Presentation_June_2023_Market_Report_7-27-2023.pptx Page 32 of 70



https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/temp-and-precip/us-maps/

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 2
Page 33 of 70

https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/temp-and-precip/us-maps/


Degree Days

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 3
Page 34 of 70



AR Load June 2023

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 4
Page 35 of 70



Non-AR Load June 2023

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 5
Page 36 of 70



June 2023 Snapshot

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 6

Member

Budget 
Energy 
(MWh)

Actual 
Energy 
(MWh)

Actual vs. 
Budget 
Energy

Budget 
NCP 
(MW)

Actual 
NCP 
(MW)

Actual 
vs. 

Budget 
NCP Timestamp (HE EST)

Barbourville 7,609       6,518       86% 17.97 14.87 83% 6/5/2023 4:00:00 PM
Bardwell 816          784          96% 1.92 2.07 108% 6/30/2023 6:00:00 PM
Benham 373          318          85% 0.89 0.71 80% 6/29/2023 5:00:00 PM
Berea 10,514      9,669       92% 22.86 20.32 89% 6/4/2023 5:00:00 PM
Corbin 7,356       6,452       88% 17.67 15.05 85% 6/5/2023 4:00:00 PM
Falmouth 1,701       1,471       86% 4.04 3.51 87% 6/3/2023 5:00:00 PM
Frankfort 61,134      55,078      90% 131.03 111.92 85% 6/1/2023 4:00:00 PM
Madisonville 28,389      24,044      85% 57.28 55.75 97% 6/30/2023 3:00:00 PM
Owensboro 70,602      73,283      104% 173.00 163.00 94%
Paris 5,207       4,254       82% 13.04 9.64 74% 6/1/2023 5:00:00 PM
Providence 2,724       2,496       92% 6.31 6.64 105% 6/30/2023 4:00:00 PM
AR 114,935    101,098    88% 249.24 219.46 88%
Non-AR 10,887      9,987       92% 23.76 21.03 89%
All 125,822    111,085    88% 273.00 240.49 88%
Total 196,424    184,368    94% 446.00 403.49 90%

Jun-23

Page 37 of 70



BREC PPA Load Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 7
Page 38 of 70



BREC PPA PFR Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 8
Page 39 of 70



BREC PPA Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 9
Page 40 of 70



BREC Option Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 10
Page 41 of 70



DEI PPA Load Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 11
Page 42 of 70



DEI PPA PFR Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 12
Page 43 of 70



DEI Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 13
Page 44 of 70



PPS PPA Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 14
Page 45 of 70



SEPA Capacity Factor FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 15
Page 46 of 70



KYMEA AR Energy Mix FY 23

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 16
Page 47 of 70



KYMEA AR Energy Mix

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 17
Page 48 of 70



KYMEA AR Energy Mix FY 24

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 18
Page 49 of 70



Working Gas in Storage (6-30-23)

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 19
Page 50 of 70



Natural Gas Spot Prices

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 20
Page 51 of 70



Total Rig Count

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 21
Page 52 of 70



Indiana Hub ATC

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 22
Page 53 of 70



Texas Eastern Transmission East Louisiana Zone

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 23
Page 54 of 70



Texas Eastern Transmission East Louisiana Zone

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 24
Page 55 of 70



Historical Pricing

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 25
Page 56 of 70



Member Communications

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 1

Michelle Hixon

July 27, 2023

KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_Member_Communications_07-27-2023.pptx Page 57 of 70



Dates to Remember

7/13/2023 www.KYMEA.org 2

August
22nd at 10 AM Executive Committee
24th at 10 AM Regular Meeting of the KYMEA Board of 

Directors

September
28th at 8:30 AM BROC Meeting
28th at 10 AM Regular Meeting of the KYMEA Board of 

Directors

Page 58 of 70



KYMEA FY2024
Weighted Voting Update

Doug Buresh
July 27, 2023

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 1
KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_Weighted_Voting_07-27-2023.pptx Page 59 of 70



FY2024 Weighted Voting Update

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 2

• Weighted vote calculation is updated annually to reflect 
Members’ annual energy requirements

• Calculation of weighted votes is determined by KYMEA 
Bylaws, Article II, Section 10

• For the primary delivery points, metered amounts are loss-
adjusted to transmission-level amounts

• FY2024 weighted votes have been updated to reflect 
purchases for 12 months ending June 2023

• Update shows very little change in FY2024 weighted votes 
versus FY2023 amounts

Page 60 of 70



Calculation of Weighted Votes

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 3

Except from KYMEA Bylaws – Article II, Section 10

Page 61 of 70



FY2024 Weighted Voting

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 4

Annual update of Weighted Voting for FY2024 is included on the 
following page

Page 62 of 70



KYMEA Weighted Voting for FY2024

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 5
Page 63 of 70



FY 2021-2023 Energy Purchases Comparison

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 6

Comparison of energy purchases for FY2021, FY2022, and 
FY2023 is included on the following page for information

Page 64 of 70



Year-to-Year Comparison

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 7

Year-to-Year Comparison of Energy Purchases by Member

Year-to-Year Change

Page 65 of 70



Community Solar Program

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 8

1. Each Member’s aggregate community solar energy output, as measured 
in kWh (ac), shall not exceed the KYMEA established cap.

2. The cap is set as 1% of the fiscal year 2023 Member load as shown in 
the table below.

Page 66 of 70



Actions

7/19/2023 www.KYMEA.org 9

AR Project Committee Requested Action
• Staff recommends the AR Project Committee approve the 

Weighted Voting for FY2024

Board Requested Action
• Staff recommends the KYMEA Board approve the Weighted 

Voting for FY2024

Page 67 of 70



Pursuant to the formula established in Article III, Section 3 of the KYMEA Interlocal Agreement, 

for the purpose of Fiscal Year 2024, the KYMEA Board hereby resolves to accept the calculation 

of the weighted voting percentages for the KYMEA Board of Directors as set forth in Exhibit A 

attached hereto. 

Page 68 of 70



Exhibit A 

 

Page 69 of 70



Closed Session Authorization for July 27, 2023 KYMEA Board Meeting 

 

Approval to enter into Closed Session pursuant to KRS 61.810(1)(c), KRS 66.810(1)(g) and 

KRS 61.878(1)(c) for the purpose of: 

(i) discussing proposed, potential or pending litigation relating to KYMEA and its 

members relating to transmission and power supply issues; 

(ii) presenting and discussing a specific proposal between the agency and a business 

entity, including the transfer of a specific asset; and  

(iii) presenting and discussing a specific proposal between the agency and a business 

entity, including but not limited to siting. 

 

KRS 61.810(1)(c) allows for closed session for the purpose of discussing proposed, potential and 

pending litigation relating to the agency.  

 

KRS 61.810(1)(g) allows for closed session relating to discussions concerning a specific proposal 

between a public agency and a representative of a business entity, which, if discuss in open session, 

would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or upgrading of the business.  

KRS 61.878(1)(c) allow for closed session where discussions regarding records or information 

disclosed to the agency or required to be disclosed to the agency as confidential or proprietary 

would, if disclosed by the agency, provide an unfair advantage to competitors of the entity 

disclosing such information. 

Page 70 of 70


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Meeting Opening
	Attendance
	Call to Order
	Guest Introductions

	Previous Meeting Minutes of the KYMEA Board of Directors
	06222023 Board Meeting Minutes v1.docx

	Financial Reports
	Financial Presentation July 27 2023.pptx
	KYMEA Board Financial Packet jUNE 2023 DRAFT.pdf

	Committee Reports
	Administration Reports
	CEO 
	KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_CEO_07-27-2023.pdf

	Market Report
	KYMEA_Board_Presentation_June_2023_Market_Report_07-27-2023 r1.pdf

	Member Communications
	KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_Member_Communications_07-27-2023.pdf

	CFO Report

	Discussion Topics
	Special Recognition

	AR Project Committee Meeting
	Annual Weighted Voting Update
	KYMEA_Board_Presentation_July_2023_Weighted_Voting_07-27-2023.pdf
	Motion of KYMEA Board re Weighted Voting.docx
	Weighted_Voting_FY2024_Exhibit_A.docx


	Action Items
	Public Comments
	Upcoming Meetings and Other Business
	Closed Session
	Resolution for Closed Session - 7-27-23.docx

	Actions Related to Matters Discussed in Closed Session
	Adjournment 

